CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE

of the Crockett Community Services District

P.O. Box 578 – Crockett, CA 94525 Telephone (510) 787-2992 Fax (510) 787-2459 e-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us website: www.town.crockett.ca.us

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING, MARCH 4, 2019

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson Angell. Present were Committee members Botta, Cardwell, Currington, Melero, Valentini and Wais. Also present were Dominic Aliano from Supervisor Glover's office, Robert Nelson, Officers Morales and Gonzales from Animal Control.
- 2. AGENDA ORDER: No requests for items out of order.
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: The Crockett Signal is available and includes information on CHP Driver Safety.
- 4.a. REPORT FROM DEPUTY: John Angell introduced Robert Nelson a direct associate of the Contra Costa Sheriff. Deputy Spangler reported that the Nantucket lease is over. She will ticket/tow any persons and vehicles found in the Nantucket parking lot starting March 1. She will give warnings but if trespassers return they will be ticketed. The Nantucket is boarded up and she will monitor/patrol several times daily. She issued 15 parking tickets and 2 vehicles were towed downtown.
 - Mr. Nelson was very pleased with our attendance at the meeting. He states that the sheriff is very aware of the sideshows in Crockett. They are very dangerous and difficult to police. He mentioned that our sheriffs were participants in the Shop with a Cop program and it was very successful.
- 4.b. REPORT FROM CHP ON TRAFFIC ISSUES: CHP Officer Wilkenfeld reported that he wrote 50 parking tickets and also towed some vehicles. He will continue to monitor morning school drop offs and issue tickets. CHP Officer Leveste reported that the new law effective January 1 requires dealers to affix temporary license plates on all new vehicles. This should make it easier to track. He reminded attendees that if their license plates are stolen to report them right away. He recommended using special screws that are more difficult to remove when attaching license plates.
- <u>4.c. NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH</u>: It was reported that Valona still has a group but there have not been any meetings lately.
- 5. AGGRESSIVE DOGS: Lt. Morales and Sgt Gonzales answered questions on the aggressive dog mentioned last month at the Police Liaison meeting. They said that there is only one animal control officer that covers El Cerrito to Crockett. The aggressive dog mentioned in the issue is now in Rodeo, out of Crockett. They mentioned the public should call Vector Control for skunk issues and Fish and Wildlife for coyote issues. To contact animal control during business hours call (925) 608-8400.
- 6. REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS: None

7. CONSENT CALENDAR: The consent items were approved unanimously (mw/eg):

- a. Approve Minutes of February 4, 2019.
- b. Approve Financial Report.

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Invite County Public Works to speak about their responsibilities for road and sidewalk improvements and safety (April). Consider zoning issues.

Consider survey to identify community priorities.

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM until April 1, 2019.

Respectfully submitted, Barbara Cardwell